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Subject RE: Ohio County JRAC Board Information Request
From Steve Kelly <skelly@dearborncounty.in.gov>
To Rhonda Greene for Governor <jrac@greeneforgovernor.com>
Date 2024-01-31 13:26

Mrs. Greene,

Thank you for your email.  Please let this email serve as a notification that the Dearborn and Ohio JRAC
Boards have received your Access to Public Records Act (APRA) request for Local Justice Reinvestment
Advisory Council (JRAC) documents.  The Dearborn and Ohio County JRAC Boards will review this request and
will respond upon completion of the JRAC Board review.  

Thank you

Steve Kelly, MBA
Director of Court Services
Dearborn County (IN) Court Services
(P): 812-532-3255
(F): 812-532-3220
Where there is no hope in the future, there is no power in the present-John Maxwell

-----Original Message-----
From: Rhonda Greene for Governor <jrac@greeneforgovernor.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 7:18 PM
To: Steve Kelly <skelly@dearborncounty.in.gov>
Subject: Ohio County JRAC Board Information Request

CAUTION: This email originated outside of Dearborn County Government's email system. Please be careful
clicking links, downloading images, or opening attachments unless this is a confirmed known sender.

Ohio County JRAC Board Information Request

24 January 2024

Steve R. Kelly
Southeast Regional Community Corrections

Dear Steve R. Kelly:

Pursuant to the Access to Public Records Act (Ind. Code 5-14-3), I would like a copy of the following public
records:

I would like a copy of your last board approved meeting minutes.

I would also like a copy of your current JRAC Board Members and their titles.

Last, I would like to have a copy of the JRAC Board meeting schedule for the year 2024.

I understand if I seek a copy of this record, there may be a copying fee.
Could you please inform me of that cost prior to making the copy?

I can be reached at:

812.620.6006 (phone or text)

JRAC@GreeneforGovernor.com

or Rhonda Greene | 10130 W Suder Lane| Campbellsburg, IN 47108

According to the statute, you have 7 days to respond to this request.

If you choose to deny the request, you are required to respond in writing and state the statutory exception
authorizing the withholding of all or part of the public record and the name and title or position of the
person responsible for the denial.

Thank you for your assistance on this matter.
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Respectfully,
Rhonda Greene


